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The Board of Architectural Review, established by Chapter 80, Acts
of 1949, consists of seven members appointed for four-year terms by
the Director of the Department of Public Improvements from lists of
nominations submitted by the Baltimore Chapter, the Potomac Valley
of Maryland Chapter, the Chesapeake Bay Chapter of the American
Institute of Architects. (Code 1957, 1965 Repl. Vol., 1968 Supp., Art.
78A, sec. 23). The Board advises the Department of Public Improve-
ments about specifications related to proper architectural treatment of
proposed buildings. The Board also reviews all architectural designs
and drawings and recommends any changes necessary to make the
proposed buildings functional and practical for the use intended.

Appropriations 1969 1970
General Funds $676,137 $925,497
Special Funds

127,119 182,400
Staff: 1969, 77; 1970, 85. .

ADVISORY COMMITTEE FOR STATE OFFICE BUILDING
COMPLEX IN BALTIMORE

Ex officio members: George R. Lewis, Director, Department of
Public Improvements; Vladimir A. Wahbe, Secretary of State
Planning; Henry C. Evans, Superintendent, State Office Build-
ings, Baltimore.

Appointed members: Tilton H. Dobbin, Henry J. Knott, John A,
Luetkemeyer, Walter Sondheim, Sidney H. Tinley, Jr.

The Governor appointed this ad hoc committee to review progress
already made in the State Office Building complex, to advise on the
retention of consultants for site planning, and to comment upon the
overall performance standards pertaining to the expansion of these
State facilities.

SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS

Francis V. Sharpe, Superintendent
John F. Sikorski, Physical Plant Supervisor VI
Anthony Cinquegrani, Administrative Officer
Liselrae I. Prince, Accounting Associate

Court of Appeals Building, Annapolis 21404 Telephone: 268-3371
Nights and Holidays: 268-3375

The Office of Superintendent of Public Buildings and Grounds was
created by Chapter 15, Acts of 1862. The Superintendent, who is under
the merif system, is in charge of the operation, maintenance and
protection of the following State-owned buildings: Government House,
the State House, Old Treasury Building, Court of Appeals, Hall of
Records, Treasury Building, State Office Building, Treasury Building
Annex, Stokes Building, Shaw House, the Income Tax Building, 93
College Avenue and the Power Plant. He is also responsible for the
several buildings which are leased by the State, namely the J effrey
Building on Francis Street, 50 State Circle, and the leased portion
of the Executive Building in Annapolis. The responsibility for the
upkeep of the grounds surrounding these buildings as well as the
parking lots and the Stadium parking lot which has been acquired by
the State, also lies with that of the Superintendent. (Code 1957, 1965
Repl. Vol., Art, 41, secs. 133-39).



